
From: Will Rooney
To: Jae Lim
Subject: RE: SES-REG-20181031-05744; call sign:E200433
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 2:40:25 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Apparently it was a mistake it should be yes.  Do I need to resubmit or Is this sufficient?
 
Thank you!
 
Will Rooney
MTD Radio
575-937-4413
 

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 12:27 PM
To: Will Rooney <will@mtdradio.com>
Subject: SES-REG-20181031-05744; call sign:E200433
 
Hi,
 
Your form312 schedule B is incomplete.
 
I will proceed per condition 90487.
 
You answered “No” for Drug Certification.
 
Please confirm “Yes” for drug certification.
 
If you must answer “No”, please explain.

 

mailto:will@mtdradio.com
mailto:Jae.Lim@fcc.gov

Date & Time Filed: Oct 31 2018 7:04:33:913PM

File Number: SES-REG-INTR2018-09945

Callsign/Satellite ID:

Approved by OMB
3060-0678

'APPLICATION FOR EARTH STATION AUTHORIZATIONS [FCC Use Only
FCC 312 MAIN FORM
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
APPLICANT INFORMATION
Enter a description of this application to identify it on the main menu:
MTD Radio Downlink Registration
1-8. Legal Name of Applicant
Name: MTD, Inc. Phone Number: 5759374413
DBA Fax Number: 5752582363
Name:
Street: 1086 Meachem Drive E-Mail: will@mtdradio.com
Suite A
City: Ruidoso State: NM
UsA Zipeode: 88345

Mr Will Rooney





41. By checking Yes, the undersigned certifies, that neither applicant nor any other party to the application is OYs @Yo
subject to a denial of Federal benefits that includes FCC benefits pursuant to Section 5301 of the Anti~Drug Act of

1988, 21 U.S.C. Section 862, because of a conviction for possession or distribution of a controlled substance. See

47 CFR 1.2002(b) for the meaning of "party to the application” for these purposes.





Jae Lim
FCC/IB
1-202-418-2899
 


